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Printed by Linda Williams 5/20/99 1:02pm

From: Linda Williams
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: fwd: w and 290544 OR'G'NAL

S I

===NOTE===========s====5/20/99=12:59pm==
Kim, as I was entered the

recommendation for these 2 dockets, I
noticed it has interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation.

Do we need to change the docket titles
to match the rec?

Fwd=by:=Kimberley=Pen=5/20/99==1:01pm==
Fwd to: Linda Williams
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